10.

11.

Board of Selectmen Agenda
Village Fire Station- 32 North Street
January 11, 2018 - 6:00 PM

. Call to Order.

. Approve the December 28, 2017, selectmen meeting minutes.

Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the
Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

. Consider appeal of Sewer Use Ordinance Article 111, Section 5 for 3

Maplewcod Drive.

. Consider a renewal application for a liquor license submitted by R.E. Blood,

Co., Inc. DBA Captain Fairfield Inn, 8 Pleasant Street.

Dennis Lajoie, Manager of Regional Operations, to discuss CMP’s storm
response, lessons learned, and the reliability of our power grid.

. Karl Ekstedt from Oceanside Rubbish to present recycling information.
. Consider the RFP’s for the codification project.

. Consider a Dock Application for Wilson Goodwin and Elizabeth Witt-

Goodwin, 26 Langsford Road.

Authorize Catastrophic Sick Leave Policy.

Accept the following donations to the Public Health Department’s various
accounts.

a. General Assistance account
(1) Donation of $500 from the Kennebunkport Residents Association.

b. Nurses general account
(1) Donation of $500 from the Kennebunkport Residents Association.
(2) Donation of $50 from Geraldine Serreze.

c. Emergency fuel account
(1) Donation of $1,000 from the Church on the Cape/McCelland Music
Foundation.



12. Other business.

a. Consider Town Report dedication.

13. Approve the January 11, 2018, Treasurer’s Warrant.

14. Adjournment.



&%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

i



Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Meeting
Town Hall - 6 Elm Street
December 28, 2017 - 9:00 AM

Minutes of the Selectmen’s Meeting of December 28, 2017

Selectmen Attending: Stuart Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Allen Daggett, Edward
Hutchins, and Sheila Matthews-Bull

Others: Michael Claus, Patricia Shotwell Concannon, Werner Gilliam, Jennifer
Lord, Arlene McMurray

1. Call to Order.
Chair Briggs called the meeting to order at 9:01 AM.
2. Approve the December 12, and 14, 2017, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
December 12, and 14, 2017, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 5-0.

3. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the
Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

Patricia Shotwell Concannon passed out a letter to the Board (See Exhibit A)
which states that her and her son moved into her deceased grandmother’s house
on Maine Street which is located in front of the Post Office. In August, she noticed
an Amazon truck was doing deliveries at the Post Office anywhere from 3:45 AM to
6:00 AM. Her problem is the truck’s back up alarm system which beeps
excessively as it tries to maneuver forward and backward into the loading dock.
This beeping noise disturbs her and her son’s sleep and has gotten continually
worse in the following months. As a result, her only recourse was to move back to
Massachusetts with her son.

Ms. Concannon said that her neighbor, Mr. Hill, is also bothered by this noise.
She stated that she has tried to address this problem with everyone from the town
manager, postmaster, police, and code enforcement, to even the truck drivers.
Although many were sympathetic, she has not been able to get this problem
resolved. She said she has no problem with trucks delivering at 6:00 AM, which is
the allowable start delivering time.
Board discussion followed that:

¢ The Post Office is Federal property, so the Town has no authority.

¢ The Town’s Noise Ordinance will not cover this.

e Perhaps report this problem to someone higher up than the Postmaster.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- December 28, 2017
¢ Her neighbor Mr. Hill should also write a letter.
¢ The Post Office could put up a gate that does not open until 6 AM.

The Board invited Werner Gilliam to the meeting to seek advice. Mr. Gilliam said
vehicles are exempt in Noise Ordinances along with the backup alarms, and the
Federal government is exempt from local zoning.

The Board will look into trying to resolve this problem. Also, perhaps the Town
Manager’s contacts with the legislature would help.

4. Consider request from the Ad Hoc Senior Advisory Committee to extend
its term ending January 31, 2018, to March 31, 2018.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectimnan Hutchins, to approve the
request from the Ad Hoc Senior Advisory Committee to extend its term ending
January 31, 2018, to March 31, 2018. Vote: 5-0.

5. Approve municipal quitclaim deed for John Everest for property located
at map 22, block 99, and lot 47B.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
municipal quitclaim deed for John Everest for property located at map 22, block
99, and lot 47B. Vote: 5-0.

6. Authorize the Town of Kennebunkport to issue up to $2,000,000 in bonds
for a wastewater treatment plant and pump station npgrades project.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to authorize the
Town of Kennebunkport to issue up to $2,000,000 in bonds for a wastewater
treatment plant and pump station upgrades project. Vote: 5-0.

7. Other business.

Selectman Hutchins announced that the Board will be getting letters from several
people complaining about abandoned mooring fees. Jen Lord said she has

received eight complaints so far.

Selectman Matthews-Bull thanked the highway department for plowing the roads
on Christmas morning.

8. Approve the December 28, 2017, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to approve the
December 28, 2017, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 5-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- December 28, 2017
9., Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectrnan Daggett, to adjourn the
meeting. Vote: 5-C.

The meeting adjourned at 9:40 AM.

Submitted by Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant



Selectmen’s Meeting -4 - December 28, 2017

December 28, 2017 - Exhibit A

Town of Kennabunkport
Board of Selectmen

Dear Sirs/Madams,
| am writing to you today to tell you about my expefisnce with the Kennebunkport Post

Office. | moved here with my son iast summer, intending to make Kennebunkport my
permanent residence. We moved into my grandmothers house, she built this house at-S—
Maine Street and lived here for 50 years until ner death in 1990. My sister, Jennifer,
currently owns the house and tast summer purchased the house next doot, 5 Maine
Street. My sister Kindly purchased 5 Maine Street with the intention that my son and 1
would live there after it was re-habilitated. After we made the commitment to move here
and my son was envolled in the Middle School of the Kennebunks, we tound out that the
Eust Office, which {s tight behind vl house, was allowing Amazon Uuchs e du Jelivalies
at very early hours. Early being anywhere from 3:45am to 6:00am (| consider anything
after 6am to be reasonable), These trucks are too big for the small area at the loading
dock and the beeping alarm on the trucks went on for sometimes as long as 15 minutes
whila the drivers attempted to pack into the small space My antire family and | have
staved in this house many timas over the y28ers, poth when my grandmothar lived here
and in the last ten ygars since my Sister has owned it. This has not been a problem until
now. Mr. Hill, who lives next door, iells me it was a major problem last winter.

It has affected me t0 the point that | cannot sieep past 3:45. If | sleap anywhere else 1 still
wake up at 4am, expecting to hear the beeping and loud loading. Just recently, the trucks
started coming on gundays. a day that had previously been quiet. On days when the
beeping goes an extensively it also wakas up my twelve year old son.

e dona everything | possibly ¢an to get the 4am-Sam delivery time changed. I've
spoken to tha Police, The Code Enforcement Department, | complained to the USPS and
traded emails with Kennebunkport Postmaster. He was not interested in helping out or in
being considerate to the post office neighbors. | even gotupa few times at 4am and
spoke directly with the truck drivers, they were the most sympathetic and agraed 10 wait
untit 2 PO employee arrived (which they had to do anyhow) befora they started backing
up their trucks. I've written to the town manager, Laurle Smith, who also seems to be
very syrnpathetic and tells me she is trying to do somathing.
| have come ta the point where | can't take the early morning jolts out of REM sleep
anymora, I've arranged for my son to go to another school and we will ba moving out 0
this house this week. We have totally scrapped ouwr plans 1o move into 5 Maine St. i think
this is all incredibly sad. The Kennebunkport Post Office is not being a geod neighbor and
they don't care.
| am aware that there is no noise ordinance that covers this problem and that thisis 3
federal facility. 1 would like to see this ordinanca changed so that there is N0 disturbance
to the peace of rasidents in this ared hefore Gam.

Thank you for your time.
Sincerely,

b G

Patticia Shotwell Concannon
Formerly of 3 Maine Street
Kennebunkport, ME






KENNEBUNKPORT WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT

To: Laurie Smith
From: Michael Claus, Acting Wastewater Superintendent ’ﬂu( D llasa -
Date: January 3, 2018

Re: 3 Maplewood Drive — Appeal of the Sewer Use Ordinance

I have reviewed the John Stead’s Appeal of the Sewer Use Ordinance to replace the
failed septic system at 3 Maplewood Avenue. The cost to extend sewer service at the
property is estimated between $35,799 and $38,245. 15% of the applicants assessed
dwelling value of $215,000 is $32,250. There appears to be significant ledge removal
required to extend sewer service to the property. Based on the site constraints and the
high cost of sewer extension I recommend that the appeal of the Sewer Use Ordinance
to allow replacement of the failed septic system at 3 Maplewood Drive be approved by
the Board of Selectmen.

School Street, P.O. Box 1038, Kennebunkport. Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-2245 Fax: (207) 967-3372



Laurie Smith

S
From: Paul Hogan <paulhogannj@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2018 8:17 AM
To: pandamb@roadrunner.com; Stuart Barwise; sheila@rhumblineresort.com
Ce: Laurie Smith; Werner Gilliam; Alison Kenneway
Subject: Agenda Item for Thursday Jan 4

I am writing as a volunteer on the Healthy Beaches Program and as Chair of the Beach Advisory Committees Natural
Resources Subcommittee. The subcommittee has discussed on several occasions their concern about various water
quality issues, including fecal contamination and pesticide & fertilizer runoff from lawns. | am not a scientist but have
become very aware of water quality issues as the result of my volunteer work with HBP.

In considering the request to waive the sewer requirements of Article Ill Section 5, if you have the authority to do so and
vote to grant the waiver, please condition the grant on a regular testing of the owner’s septic system.

At the Maine Beaches Conference this past summer, we learned that Kennebunkport had the second or third highest
number of exceedances (over the the EPA 104/ml Limit) for the enteracocci indicator (over the 10 year life of the
program). We are not #1 but we are close. We have unhealthy water quality at the beach after it rains or when the
tides are very low. It is known that the source of the contamination at Goose Rocks are the two rivers and watersheds
which lead to the river (which includes a fair amount of the town).

Until the water quality improves new septics that are put in as the result of a waiver must be tested after they are
installed. The reguirement to connect to sewer was based upon good science and an understanding that the economy
of the town and the health of residents and visitors is inextricably tied to the health of the water.

If the BOS does not have the authority to include this requirement, please advise and | will seek to add this as an agenda
item for the Growth Planing Committee.

One other issue which might not be obvious in granting a waiver — even if a septic is functioning properly it is still
releases nutrients into the watersheds and eventually into the ocean. These nutrients, along with those from {lawn)
fertilizers are known to contribute to algae bloom and may lower oxygen levels in the ocean— not good for our marine
neighbors — the lobsters, clams, mussels, etc. The Casco Bay Area has begun to have serious problems in this regard
and we have had blooms off Cape Porpoise in the past few summers. We should do locally what we can do to stop this
problem from getting worse.

Thanks for your service and consideration of this email.

Paul Hogan
324 Kings Highway, KPORT



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-

MAINE’'S FINEST RESORT
PUBLIC HEARING - Postponed

Town of Kennebunkport

Sewer Use Ordinance Appeal

The Town of Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen will conduct a public hearing on an
appeal of the Sewer Use Ordinance for 3 Maplewood Drive. Appeal of Article ]!
Section 5 of the Sewer Use Ordinance requires a property owner within 200 feet of the
public sanitary sewer to connect the suitable sanitary facilities directly with such public

sanitary sewer, at their own expense, as described in Article Il and in accordance with
this Ordinance.

The hearing which was to be held on January 4, 2018, at 4 PM, at the Town Office, 6
Eim Street, Kennebunkport, has been postponed due to inclement weather. The new
hearing date at a new location is scheduled for 6 PM, Thursday, January 11, 2018, at
the Village Fire Station, 32 North Street, Kennebunkport.

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



- PARINERS, LLG:

ENVIRONMENTAL PERMITTING SPECIALISTS
6 Second Street Buxton, Maine 04093 207-693-8790

December 18, 2017

Board of Selectmen

Town of Kennebunkport

6 Elm Street
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Re: Variance request for sewer connection to 3 Maplewood Drive

Dear Good People,
I am submitting a variance appeal on behalf of John Stead of 3 Maplewood Drive, to allow a replacement seplic
system to be inslalled instead of being required to connect to the Town’s sewer system.

The basis of this request is that connection costs exceed, by more than the required 15%, of the
applicant’s dwelling’s assessed value. As evidence of this, T am enclosing:

1. Completed Appeal Form

2. Copy of the Town's GIS parcel map indicating a sewer main within Wildes District Road

3. Two eslimates from reputable local contractors versed in this type of work, and

4. A copy of a Subsurface Wastewater Disposal Application (form HHE-200) prepared for the property
(this alternative resulted in an estimate for installation of around $15,000.00)

F trust you will find this and the enclosed information sufficient to obtain favorable consideration of the
variance appeal request.

I look forward to the opportunity to be present for the soonest available meeting of your board in order
to further the proposal and to be available to answer questions you may have regarding the site. I await
confirmation of a date and time.

Sincerely,

i -
Lyer—
/; } ‘77)/\_,

James Logan

Longview Partners, LLC

Certified Soil Scientist # 213
Licensed Site Evaluator # 237
USACE Certified Wetland Delineator



KENNEBUNKPORT SEWER USE ORDINANCE
APPEFAL FORM

Appellant’s Name: TQH“ 6TEAD Date: ’ 2"/ }9/ ! ?
Property Location: 3 MAPLEWODD DRIVE

Map 9 Block _| 2, Lot [+

Mailing Address (if different than location):

Article & Section that is being appealed: ARTICLE TIL-5E OF PUBLIC SEWERS
REQuipED Section &, ¢.1B.

Grounds for the appeal: EXISTING SEPT1C S Y41EmM 4 IHJUG/. VALIANCE

oY) XN Aecqiod 1 (B) Spo
RUOTED (os15 10 Coppecy O PUPLIC SEn/En EXCGEED
(5% OF TOWH ‘s AsS 55D \JAMUE OF DINELLNG
STRUCMAE, THIS | AND THE £cls seD $1) PPoTING
DocumeTanon SHoved B WFeicie] 70 Preve
UMDUE UADSHIE Perl. Abncle XN Sec. |, B.

Signature of Appel]a? 2‘1—/%_. m

Page | of 2



Longview Partners, LLC
6 Second Street
Buxton, ME 04093

207-693-8799

AUTHORIZATION TO ACT AS AGENT

I, \/O/I-,J 5 7'-5/\"5 , by virtue of my signature below hereby authorize James

Logan of Longview Partners, LLC to act on my behalf as my authorized agent in
matters relating to:

m Maine Department of Environmental Protection permitting and communications

58 / dd’%@y‘
X Representation before Municipal Ptanming Board in the Town of / CEME UM E-PaST

S@m:'lﬁﬂxgijﬁ}
¢

Date: ﬁQr/?*/?




The following must be supplied as part of the appeal process.

¥  Name and mailing address of all the property owners within 200-feet of the
property.

A check for $25.00.

Appellant must pay for postage for the notice’s that are sent to property owners
(certified and return receipt requested).

* ¥

Date received:

Received by:

Page 2 of 2






7
o )

200 foot Abutters List Report

Kennebunkport, ME
December 17, 2017

RIS
Subject Property:
Parcel Number:  9-10-17 Mailing Address: STEAD, JOHN & ELAINE
CAMA Number:  9-10-17 PO BOX 7047
Property Address: 3 MAPLEWOOQD DRIVE CAPE PORPOISE, ME 04014
Abutters:
Parcel Number:  21-1-8B Mailing Address: SPOTTISWOQODE, JOHN P
CAMA Number:  21-1-8B 23 LYNNSEY HOLLOW
Property Address: 5 LYNNSEY HOLLOW KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046
Parce! Number: 21-1-9 Méiling 'Ac-idrés's-: -MANI-KI-AN'. 'REB-E-C-CA D & MAXWELL R
CAMA Number:  21-1-9 60 REMINGTON WAY
Property Address: 55 WILDES DISTRICT ROAD KENNEBUNK, ME 04043

Parcel Number:  9-10-1 Mailing Address: FIRTH IRREVOCABLE TRUST |
CAMA Number:  9-10-1 30 HACKENSACK RD

Property Address: MAPLEWOOD DRIVE CHESTNUT HILL, MA 02467-3210
Parcel Number:  9-10-11 Mailing Address: JODOIN, RICHARD W & JANET S
CAMA Number:  9-10-11 PO BOX 5432, LYME ROAD
Property Address: 11 DAISY LANE HANOVER, NH 03755

Parcel Number:  9-10-12 * Mailing Address: HALL, ANTHONY J & TRACY L
CAMA Number:  9-10-12 5 MAPLEWOOD DRIVE

Property Address: 5 MAPLEWQOD DRIVE KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046
Parcel Number:  9-10-16 Mailing Address: THIBODEAU, ROBERT

CAMA Number:  9-10-16 PO BOX 1805

Property Address: WILDES DISTRIGT ROAD KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046
Parcel Number:  9-10-19 ' Mailing Address: THIBODEAU, MARGUERITE E
CAMA Number:  9-10-19 PO BOX 1805

Property Address: 49 WILDES DISTRICT ROAD KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046
Parcel Number:  9-10-2 Mailing Address: WILEY, BRUCE E & CAROLYN B
CAMA Number:  9-10-2 TRUSTEES

Property Address: 4 MAPLEWOOD DRIVE PO BOX 1141

KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046

Parcel Number: 9-10-20 Mailing Address: VASENKA, JAMES P & GWENDOLYN D
CAMA Number:  9-10-20 47 WILDES DISTRICT ROAD

Property Address: 47 WILDES DISTRICT ROAD KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046

Parcel Number: 9-10-3 Mailing Address: SGOTT, DENIS & PATRICIA

CAMA Number:  9-10-3 PO BOX 1762

Property Address: 6 MAPLEWOOD DRIVE KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046-1762

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is provided for planning and informationa purposes only, The municipality and CAl Technologies
are not responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this report.

12/17/2017 Page 1 of 2

Abutters List Report - Kennebunkport, ME



2 200 foot Abutters List Report

§ Kennebunkport, ME

. December 17, 2017

Parcel Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parée[ Number:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

'Pércel Number: B

CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Parcel Number: '
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

ParceI'Number: '
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Pérce! Nurﬁberf
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

Pafcel Ni.:rnber:
CAMA Number:

Property Address:

1210712017

9-10-4
9-10-4
8 MAPLEWOOQOD DRIVE

' 9-4-25

9-4-25
48 WILDES DISTRICT ROAD

9-4-26
9-4-26
50 WILDES DISTRICT ROAD

9-4-26A

9-4-26A
52 WILDES DISTRICT ROAD

.9..4_27. T

9-4-27
54 WILDES DISTRICT ROAD

9-4-28
9-4-28
4 PORT FARM ROAD

' Mailing Address:

_Ma{ilingj Address:

Mailing Address:

' 'M'a'il'ing-; Address:

&

Mailing Address:

Maiting Address:

Mailinc:; Address:

www.cai-tech.com
Data shown on this report is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAt Technologies
are not responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misreprasentation of this report.

OTTMAN, MARK S
PO BOX 3064
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046

RAYWORTH, DOUGLAS W & LINDA L
3 REGAN CIRCLE
WEST BOYLSTON, MA 01583

PERKINS, DONALD F & JEAN M
PO BOX 2656
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046-2656

AMES, NANCY | & TIMOTHY

50 WILDES DISTRICT ROAD
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046

'NOYES, JONATHAN E & MONICAB L

52 WILDES DISTRICT ROAD
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046

ROSS, STEPHEN J & HOLLY G
PO BOX 303
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046

SEVERANCE, MICHAEL O & SANDRA K
PO BOX D
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046

Abutters List Report - Kennebunkport, ME

Page 2 of 2



---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Jeffrey Nest" <nastseptic@awinat>
Date:Dec 14, 2017 951 AM

Subject: sewer ling instailion at 3 Maplewood Drive
To: <longviewpartnars2 13@gmail.com>

Cc:

December 10, 2017

John Stead
3 Maplewood Drive
Kennebunkoort,Me

Installing 8" sewer line from stub in road to new ma nhole;installing sewer manhole to grade;installing sewer
line from new manhole to 3 Maplewood;
removal of ledge to install sewer line at correct elevation;fill and material:loam and seed

Price excludes......permits,roadway paving and interior plumbing

Total bid...............538,245
Assuming gravity flow is possible

Please sign and return a copy of this proposal if you would like us to do the job. Quote is good for 30 days.

A 50% deposit is required before job begins, and balance is due in full within 10 days after completion. If
paying by Credit Card, please add {3%) to the above price.

Thank you.

Iagree to have Nest & Sons do work as above indicated.

Signature Date

Sincerely,

Jeffrey C. Nest
Nest & Sons, Inc.



FOGLIO INC.

Higlhway Const./Sitework/Residential
P.O. Box 308
Waterboro, ME 04087

December 12, 2017

Proposal Submitted to:  John Stead
#3 Maplewood Drive
Kennebunkport, ME 04046

RE: PROPOSAL FOR SEWER SONNECTION
Scope of Work:

Install approximately 175 L£. of 8" SDR 35 PVC sewer main
Connect to existing 8" stub outside of roadway pavement at Wildes District Road
Excavate for pipe installation assuming 1% slope
Provide ledge removal with hydraulic hammer due to water main proximity
Provide stone pipe bedding and select backfill
Place 15" subbase gravel trench cap
Instaf] 1 - 4’ diameter sewer manhole at pipe terminus
Provide stone bedding and select backfill
Provide complete SMH with pre-cast channel
Adjusl casting to grade
[nstall approximately 65 1.£ of 6” SDR 35 PVC sewer service conncection
Install 87x6"™ wye at main
Provide ledge removal with hydraclic hammer
Instoll 6” PVC from mair to a point 10° from house foundation
Instalt 6”x4™ reducer and 4" SCHED 40 PVC to foundation wall
Provide stone pipe bedding and select backf1ll
Clean-up
Place 3” of crushed gravel over disturbed gravcl roadway
Place 4” screened loam and seed over disturbed lawn areas

NOTLES:
1) All permits and fees are Lo be oblained and paid for by others.
2) Interior plumbing and wall penctration by others
IFe propose to furnish labor and material in accordance with the above Scope of Work for the sum of:

Thirty-five thousand seven hundred ninety-nine dollars and ne cents............... {$33,799.00}

This proposal may be withdrawn if not accepted within 30 days.

Phone: (207) 247-4186, 247-4461 Fax: (207) 247-6910




-5z GEAD Propeaty
| CENMED UL DT

WE DID MoT i eLvdE:
(osT poa REVINAECTIHG PedmDING
Sewen Mooy - op a5 AT FEWEL ) ispicT
(&«—M /Zm/m/ﬁ’—)

Lecal Co5TS 19 ESTREUSH (Ebatl- HOHTS
v oA LifeE IR prllenesy Dk

( rivade, hd voad mwa % W: CC. HApetnens
priode, )
o oA ’



FOGLIO INC.
Highway Const./Siteworl/Residential
P.O. Box 308
Waterboro, ME 04087

Aunthorized A /
Signature:

Yy el )
Donglax F@; Jr,, lice Pres.

Terms of payment:

Invoice to be submitied at the time of project completion with payment to be received within 13 days af
invoice date.

Acceprance of proposal:

Phone: (207) 2474186, 247-4461 Fax: (207) 247-6910




Malne Depl.Health & Human Services

; '-:i-JE SLI RFACE WAEJTEWATER i !S FDSAE SYSTE I".A AFFL!EATIGM Div of Environmental Health , 11 SHS
7 i (207) 287-5672 Fax: (207) 2874172

PROPERTY LOCATION [ . bt CAUTION LPI APPROVAL REQUIRED <<

City, Town, KENNEBUNKPORT Perm?
or Plantation . Town/CRy 4

Streetor Road | 3 MAPLEWOOD DRIVE DetoPormitiosved _/__/___  Feo 8 Double Foo Clprped

- |

Subdivision, Lot # ’
Local Fumbing inspacior Signature LPL &

OWNER!APPLICANT INFORMATION Owner - Town = State

ams [iast, fi “Owner
STEAD JOHN “Applicant The Subsurface Wastewater Dispasal System shall nal ba installed unti 3

. . Permit is issued by the Lacal Plumbing Inspector: The Permit shall
Mailing Address of| P.O. BOX 7047 suthorize the awner o inslafler ta install the dispasal system in accordanca

Cwner/Applicant .
Kmmm with this application and e Maine Subsurface Wastewaler Disposal Rules.
' _ : 9, BLK 10

Daytime Tel, # 207-967-5430. Muricipal Tax Map ¥ Lot .-'.17_
OWNER OR APPLICANT STATEMENT CAUTICH: INSPECTIGIN REQUIRED
I stals and acknowledge that the formation submitied 1% comect to the best of | have Inspected the installation autholized above and found it to be in compllance

my knowledge and understand that any falsification Is roason fur the Department and/dr with the Subsurface Wastewaler Disposal Rules Application. ___
. {1st) date approved

Local Plumbing Inspector io deny a Permit,

Signature of Owner or Appiicant Date ’ Local Plumbing Inspector S;gnature ' {2nd) data approved

PERMIT INFORMATION

TYPE OF APPLICATION THIS APPLICATION REGUIRES DISPOSAL SYSTEM COMPONENTS

1. First Time System [r. No Rule Variance ] g gg"“r’etesm’:"e“(g"‘eem Sfteg " |
: . . 2, Primitive System (graywater & ait. loilst
|2. Replacemenl‘rSRy;t;zL . 2. First Time System Variance . (3. Altemative Tollat, specify:
Typereplaced: TRENCH rg g‘t’at l:'ﬂ"‘b‘fﬂl'“s |ng |E?3§E?3’?Appmai (K. Non-engineered Treatment Tank (only)
Year Installed; 1972 3. Reol { System V. 5. Holding Tank, _______ gallons.
3. Expanded System S U L L . : (6. Non-engineered Disposal Field (only)
f ia. Local Plumbing Inspector Approval £7. Separated Laundry System

b 250% Expansion
225% Expansion . b. State & Local Plumbing Inspector Approval 5 8. Complete Englneered System (2000 gpd or mora)}

4. Experimental System ‘4. Minimum Lot Size Varancs ‘9. Engineered Treaiment Tank (only}
5. Seas 10. Engineered Disposal Fieid (onl
onal Conversion 5. Seasonal Caonversion Permit oy Freg-trealﬁ'lenl. :pe iy (oniy)
SIZE OF PROPERTY DISPOSAL SYSTEM TO SERVE 112. Miscellaneous Components
1. Single Famtily Dwelling Unit, No. of Bedrooms: i
0.72+/- 2. Muttiple Famyily Dwelling, No. of Units: ___ WGEC L 0
3. Other: 1. Drilled Well ‘2. Dug Well 3. Private

SHORELAND ZONING (specify)
Yes [Ng_] Current Use 'Seasonal [Year Round] tindeveloped . 'S. Other
DESIGN DETAILS (SYSTEM LAYOUT SHOWN ON PAGE 3)

DESIGN FLOW

TREATMENT TANKS DISPOSAL FIELD TYPE & SIZE GARBAGE DISPOSAL UNIT - 360 sallons per day
alion:

1. Stone Bed 2. Stone Trench (2. Yes 3, Mayba - =
If Yas or Maybe, specify one below; BASEDON:
b. Low Profile a. cluster arra " | @. multi-compartment tank 1. Table 4A (dwaelling unit(s})
2. Table 4C(other facilities)

2. Plasti . b. regular load| 'd. H-20lpad : b. tanks i i

3 Otrar. . 2. Other e ity SHOW CALCULATIONS for other facilites
CAPACITY: 1000__cGaL. | SZE: _I296 Ea i’ ° | [d.Fiteron Tank Outiet] -SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING-

27 ELJEN GSF UNITS DISPOSAL TO BE REMOVED 4 BEDROOMS @ 90 GPD EACH
SOl DATA & DESIGN CLA DISPOSAL FIELD SIZING SA DL LA CI 3. Section 4G (meler readings)

PROFILE - CONDITION ' 1. NotRequired - ATTACH WATER METER DATA

2 _AI/c 1. Medium—2.6 sq. . / gpd May Ba Required | SEE NOTE LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE
AGE 3 al center of disposal area

at Observation Hole #TP 1 — | : -— p

Desth 26 - ——=—| (2. Medium-~Large 3.3 sq. {.t/ gpd| | 3 Required lat 43 4 21 36 s
P —— ) 3. Large-—4.1 sq. ft. / gpd Spectly only for engineered systems: lon._ 70 ¢ 27 m 38 _ s

of Mast Limiting Soil Factor 4. Extra Large—5.0 sq. ft. / gpd DOSE. gations fgps, statemarginoferor_____

B ) SITE EVALUATOR STATEMENT

|| certify thaton __10/12/17 (dale) I completed a site evaluation on this property and state that the data reported are accurate and
that the préppsed system is %v;llance with the State of Mame Subsurface Wastewaler D isp! sal Rules (10-144A CMR 241).

_ 237 _ 2/ 2

/2 AT
/ Site Evaluator sign“étgé SE# Date
JAMES LOGAN 207-693-8799 longviewpartners213@gmail.com
Site Evaluator Name Printed Telephone Number E-mail Address

Note : Changes to or deviations from the design should be confirmed with the Site Evaluator. Page 1 0f 3
HHE-200 Rev. 08/2011




Departrment of Human Services

SUBSURFACE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPLICATION Division of Health Engineering
(207) 287-5672 Fax: (207) 287-3165
Town, City, Plantation Street, Road, Subdivision Owner's Name
KENNEBUNKPORT 3 MAPLEWOOD DRIVE JOHN STEAD
SITE PLAN Scale 1"= 100 ft. or as shown . SITE LOCATION PLAN

i

P TR . B f RTTEN D SR (map from Maine Atlas
_ 4 b recommended)
PORT FARM

ROAD

s y ! “3"'. PROPERTY BOUNDARY INFORMATION
st 1 B s T " U PER TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT TAX
& -yl M e, " YU [ MAP & AS POINTED OUT BY OWNER

* SOIL DESCRIPTION AND CLASSIFICATION (Location of Observation Holes Shown Above)

- q k
YoM Hut
-

Observation Hole TP1 g TestPit Boring Observation Hole T8 A-D TestPit gg Boring
" Depth of Organic Horizon Above Mineral Soil " Depth of Organic Horizon Above Mineral Soil
Texture Consistency  Color Mottling Texture Consistency  Color Mottling
DARK ;
o FINESANDY — %
LOAM (FiLL) .
FRIABLE TB A= 26" TO REFUSAL
3 TB B= 31" TO REFUSAL
20
FINE SANDY ng‘vfu FEW FAINT 2C
LOAM

T8 C= 26" TO REFUSAL

RN NS AN
w0l R IR

[~}
(%)

7B D= 36" TO REFUSAL

Depth Below Mineral Soil Surface (inches)
)
©

Depth Below Mineral Soil Surfuce (inches)

50 5C
Soi} Classification Slope LFimili“E { }gf""_"'d_W“i"" Soil Classification Slope Limiting [ ] Ground Water
actor estrictive Layer Faclor Restrictive L
2 AmMIC  0-2 - (x| Bedrock w T e T
Profile  Condition 26 » [ ]Pit Depth Profile  Condition [ ]Pit Depth

-2 [
ite Evaluator Signature SE # Date HHE-200 Rev. 8/01

%/ﬂkw—f/ ' 237 ///7—//?. Page 2 of 3
S



Department of Human Services
Division of Health Engineering
(207) 287-5672 Fax: (207) 287-3165

Town, City, Plantation Street, Road, Subdivision Owner's Name

KENNEBUNKPORT 3 MAPLEWOOD DRIVE JOHN STEAD

'~ SUBSURFACE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL SYSTEM APPLICATION

SUBSURFACE WASTEWATER DISPOSAL PLAN

W N

SCALE: I"=_30  FT. |

-Flln- - - -
- PROPOSED RETAINING b
WALL [<24°TALL) TOQ

p\LE | MAINTAIN LEVEL GRADE
PROPOSED DISPOSAL Vs, i) : . :!'a DANEMENTINALLOUN
FEELD {3 ROWS OF 9 T e SIE o T

[REEiy ._"' .;'{

ELJEN GSF UNITS

ERP: TOP OF IRtM ON
DOOR, 73" ABOVE

e e o
L DISTRIBUTION BOX
INSLLATED PER COD

. | REQUIREMENTS [BOTTIOM |
| FE2D IF PUNPING)

L & DIA. SDR-35

b g ""i 50UD PVC
b v ol
S i
| NEW 1000 GALLON CONCRETE SEPTIC TANK &
|| MiN FROM PROPOSED DWELUNG WITH RISER &
| COVER OVER CLEANOT & OUFLET SET TANK
| AT HIGH ENOUGH ELEVATION TO ASSURE
GRAVITY FLOW OR INSTALL PUMP STATION
" S R Bl

d

" _a.f

=L e P e JL WG, - . ryy e = =%
FILL REQUIREMENTS CONSTRUCTION ELEVATIONS ELEVATION REFERENCE POINT
" ., Finished Grade Elevation -38" Location & Description:
Depth of Fill (Upstope) 21"- 23 e . . “opn  TOP OF TRIM ON BASEMENT DOOR, 73" ABOVE BASE OF SIDING
=T Top of Distribution Pipe or Propriciary Device -50" Reference Elevation: 00"
Depth of Fill (Downslope) 23"~ 24" Botiom of Disposal Area 67" : T
DISPOSAL AREA CROSS SECTION Scale
. - - | Honzomal 1~ - ;9 it
DEPTH BELOW E.R.P. Gl - 5 a
CLEAN FILL  YerERieeliv ag 1
F e, PP 3

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC AT, ‘—’gg..
OVER 4" DIA, PERF, PIP )

ELJEN GSF UNIT feaarer, smo_'é}”

AR AR Y &

e 1 -L._fl‘—] L et 1 3 ¥=CULsER |—z ELg et

FETAINNG WAL [NOT
T2 EXCEED 247 TALL)
WIH 14 WL SLASTIC
UNER TO PROVIDE FOR
LEVEL AREA 1D
BASESEN" WALK OLT

GRAVELLY COATSE SAND _

ELLEN GEF U0 (TYPIC ALY SEE
NMARUFACTLIERS GUCEFCR
RECCMVENCED NSTALLATON]

il 237 ///?//7— Page 3 of 3

/ ,giu: Evaluator Signuturcy SE# Date HHE-200 Rev. 8/0i




loow'zin  [omeppusppeoy, N ) a¥ w....ni:w, LT waed  ov[zee  Twun uey pic.) mo il
l T T | |
! | i 1 I l |
| | _
] | _ | — |
| | | |
! “ _
_ ' i
008°T11 |85°F o) . o LU L o B _E_E .: 8T a8 oostie ,.=_> Sypung agdupd 1ol |
“angng purrp | astef iy ipy 1a0q | AP S asn) H:u.m.L £ TP -ainy vy L.&.Eh_. ¥ __.._q.__e.uz.&rmr _‘.uﬁ:. iy iyl -C_ mitof [ q Mo wondLsagg apey |
_ | s [T g psads— | ~ Lusdi o1 | 1"y we oI e ) S ORI e W1 o
: i . NOILD: :..th: VIFT :.: TN = i
I 1 |
“ _ i _
“ WSALHNsE Y |10 | HH | Lo UK
_ pasyTHmseag o | v Lo6L/IUF |
WSIAL+InSERY | OF | BDOT60/
_ pau) ojup - yspaz+nsuoryd 70 | ofF _. K00Z/0 (/6 :
PASPI+Ansely] 00 | [l | HODTAOL/0I] . ) .
T. ) @m&\uh.ﬂl_i 12 Q.. i avg [ f (o) el apngg | oy o[ aingg dsuf g [y | adiy Mg anssp L g
ANOLSTH TONVHD LIS AUOITA LHNHT DNITT T
[ — =
[000°80¢ A e Em:r:_.i (U R :.L
 LLULE G STESTR o v ¥
0 | Swaunsulpy .
000'07 _ suondwaxy
5 _ ‘pouiow wonengen | HAN=HUVHD AUV TIXY
_===.ann i anfep jpose,] pasieaddy eo) SHTAON K
“ L S - B T A P 000°ZS1 ATV VI IVHNLLY|
0 _ anjep pue jeasds SHLON
|vos'zin _ (3prg) anjeA purry pastesddy 7
|00T _ (3pren) omjeA (1) €O paswsddy iying i BN Xapnf 1Ay _ MeNGHEN | anscanaN
| o00's _ (Aprg) anjea () X pastddy w5 TOOHYODH BN DN SHNST ol ]
{oov01z . (p1e3)) anjep -3piy pasteaddy I L1 0 O I L
= JAVIIS AVICA QASTE AT
Mro‘oz AVALSIWNOH| IV | onnT
! TCIGS) Hholngp AN WONdLISAT P ot werdiiasag ED A Anag
| HOSSassy 40 40230 ving v Kq jsi 0 SHApaMoyan aumoudss sujf SEINIWSNISSV MO | NSNOLLAIVANA
000°62E Biog 0B0°HTE g 000°HZL i :
a0z otot | progd ooz 0101 | $103 007 a10t| 9tog
aM'TI 0101 | bTOd 008'Z11 olol |sind oow'zrt o101 | 9107
000'517 0101 | ri0d oup'siz o101 [s10g000's12 01l 8107
-!_-H 2 ns.-v.u..uv.ht LIl ] 1 nv_—ﬂn-\— sw-.-hu..uﬂhv\ q{u.ﬂ.-w KU .u:‘ A &u..-hhbvuv‘ -wmu..uvu B [1] o n V.OO:——E__—— QVHQ\N—E N Z—{ —qr_u a z—-Cn. ._=< kA LY
_. B (QUOLEN) SINICSSASSY S 10800 PREMITERS HA LR TS | VAT XY JHISHAN O 10 (GHO) 14 G
_ onn'sze 000'RTE oy HQId JOSSY LIS I SID
| SAUMIXH o 1]
2102 NOISIA AVIA I
_ SN LNYYUN
_
= = - — H
e _ _.w..“”_w w,w...:__. . L106 0100 6000 al 3y P ——
b o0z o0z o1 I . i LY _r: Add 18 R L FLOFD HIX “ASIOANOL HdVD
{IH LYOdXNIEINNG | awz 1y WE'TI) 010l ANV'I S _20pa
zIst 000’12 000'517 0101 LLNAISAY]__tenuapsay-unqan]yg adurzns] () LHIL XO8 O
_ Y| Passassy | oo pastoaddy | apo) nosdiiasic A 1mnapysay aitenpy|, pasedon| ] meapgapday A | ANIVTA @ NHOT 'ava 2y
e st e FpEe TANSS RSy INTT 17 O3y aVYO¥TINIS T OSMIITITT O = SRR £ NI TLEAY, 11 SR
S1360 LIOTLTIOL 2w pig e 0 paed g0 ey qgeoq cpdpy LIS 4 wnvaay LIS a1 voisty
0101 950 Mwig :owey Spig {ILL 10 16 *AT IVIN TAIIA OOMATIVIN £ fusyean (sadog



Property Location: 3 MAPLEWOOD DRIVE MAPID; 9 1017/ Bldg Name; State Use: 1010
Vision ID: 517 Account #5017 Bldg #: Sec#: 1 of Card 1 of 1 Print Date: 1072772007 19: 15
_H. CONSTRUCTION DETAIL CONSTRUCTION DET UL sCONTINUED}
i Element _ Cd, _h. I ”_ Deseription _ Elemens Cd. |Ch. Description
Ptyle 3| Colonial i
Model I [Residential | ! [ 16
Grade 3 i fAverage _
Stares | - | | WDK [ )
ﬂ&?:@ T _ MINED USE S 10 b | _ Foe
safenor Wall | |14 | _...<:=._ Shingle _di.. Description Percentagr ! 16 | 5 & 5
Extenior Wall 2 | | [ 1010 Ringle Family 100 g 18 g 12 . mwm_.@m 20 4 3
fHoof Structure 03 | fGabiefHip | ) =
[toot Cover 3 Asph/F Gls/Crmp _ 2 FHS
fntenor Wall | _ .,.......__..E_Ff._..uz _ s p T T 12 M__wmm 12
thierior Wall 2 || =l COSTMARKET VALUATION e
Imertar Fir | 12 Hardwow) lAdj. Dase Rate: 646 _ 32
| FUS
miceior Flr 2 _ i | i | BAS ) 76 |
et 2 4 oo T%_ﬁn Cost 0,049 _ & FBm = .
leat Type 5 i Hot Water Avni 1972 "
AC Type 1 | None EYH 993 .
Lotal Bedrooms @4 | 4 Bedrooms Dep Code i |
Total Bthrms { | Remodel Rating | b1 FGR a1
Total Half Baths 1 [ Year Remodeled
Total Xira Fixirs | Dep % 6 | - 30 T ELLS |
Total Rooms | M Roams Funcuional Obslne ) e PP — |
[ath Style 1 lAverage _h.x_nz_.m__ O_.m,_._n ) e _m FOP o (
[Kitchen Style 2 | |Averuge Mm_ﬁ_.._._ﬁ:q”“a ot : S T Y— | 28
| [ *o Complcte
| S| Overall % Cond B4 | T - e 2 L R S e N
| - Apprass Val 210,000
Dep %0 Ove )
l | | [Dep Ovr Comment
] Misc Imp Ovr ]
| i Misc hinp Ove Comunent |
| Cost to Cure Ovr i}
_ _ﬁ.am_ 1o Cure Ovr Cominent _

e OB-OUTRUILDING & VARD ITEMS(L) / XF-BUILDING EXTRA FEATURES(B) ]
Ta.m...l 1. Description [Sub | Sub Deseript |15 .w....m:.E*_..__zz Price| Yr [Gde 1 Op Rt [Crid | %Cnd Apr Valwe |
AT D 1

1 ATIO-AVG 76 00y ] 200
FPO "XTRA FPL O B 1LORL.91 1976 10 1,400
FPL! BRICK ,704.78 (1976 1 a 600

T (R | l

— : == . _—
BUILDING SUB-AREASUMMARY SECTION

—

| Cde Descripion Living drea | Gross Area | Eff Areqa Untt Cost _[lUindeprec. Value
BAS First Floor 1,122 1,122 1,122 H6.46 97,011
HM usement, Finished 0 L11] In4 30 24,555
FGR TArage 0 546 218 34.52 18,849
E_.a__m Lall Story, Finished 204 272 204 64.85 —.__.auz_
FOP 'orch, Open, Finished 0 #5 i3 13.22 1,124/
FUS pper Story, Finished LET] H40 #40 Ho.46 72,628 |
kB iplit Finished Basement 0 32 187 5142 16,168 _
_...e._:A eck, Wood 1] 160 24 12.97 2,075
| _ 5 = : |
| el Corace iv/l onve droas| AT 4.147 2892 [ 250,049 |







'] .

"License No:

Class: By: {

Deposit Date:

Amt. Deposited:

Cash Ck Mo:

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008

10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347

TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434

EMAIL INQUIRIES:

NEW application: O Yes No
PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES |~ 2o - 2018

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: IE/MALT E/VI'NOUS B/SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

O RESTAURANT (Class LILIILIV) O RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class XI) O CLASS A LOUNGE (Class X)

O HOTEL (Class LILIILIV) 0 HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class 1-A) O BED & BREAKFAST (Class V)

O CLUB w/o Catering (Class V) O CLUB with CATERING (Class ) O GOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV)
O TAVERN (Class IV) O QUALIFIED CATERING E/OTHER: ﬁgd d Bﬂdﬁ:&s -

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE
ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name; Business Name (D/B/A)
R.Z. &lood (5. Tnnc. Coptai Tasefiold Tian
APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprietor) DOB: Physical Location:
Loiqia_0), g,lan 5]14J17 &_Placant Shyerrt
DOB: City/Town State Zip Code
Kevinelamuwowt  M¢E O404.(,.
Address Mailing Address ' 4
P0_Box (3089 PO Box 3089
City/Town State Zip Code | City/Town State Zip Code
[t elaumlepot M<. 0404k | Kennebowbepnt-  MS 040t
Telephone Number Fax Number Business Telephone Number Fax Number
181~ 249 - 1852 N/ 207 - e - 4454 N/
Federal L.D. # Seller Certificate #:
Uy - 0034509 or Sales Tax #:
Email Address: Website:
Please Print {214 @ laviclnotels - Com Wuo. Caplkai nfeiehield  com
If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:
Requested inspection date: Business hours:
1. 1f premise is a Hotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: q

2. State amount of gross income from period of last license: ROOMS $492 (71.7*FOOD $ 413.50 LIQUORS 2 129 .84

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? YES NO o
If Yes, please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entities who are licensees.

4. Do you own or have any interest in any another Maine Liquor License? O Yes No
Ifyes, please list License Number, Name, and physical location of any other Maine Liquor Licenses.



{Use an additional sheet(s) if necessary.}

License # Nume of Business

Physical Location City / Town
On Premise Rev. 10-2017
5. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises? YES O NO M

6. 1f manager is to be employed, give name:

7. Business records are located at: 2—3 Igiajg S - Hp( 0"“ 3

8. Is/are applicants(s) citizens of the United States? YES @ NO O
9. Is/are applicant(s) residents of the State of Maine? YESO NO D/

10. List name, date of birth, and place of birth for all applicants, managers, and bar managers. Give maiden name, if married:
Use a separate sheet of paper if necessary.

Name in Full (Print Clearly) DOB Place of Birth
Leigh O, Bleed 5/14k7 | Mauvese, MA

Residence address on all of the above for previous 5 years (Limit answer to city & state

Newbwaoovt . MA

11. Has/have applicant(s) or manager ever been convict?f any violation of the law, other then minor traffic violations,
of any State of the United States? YES O NO

Name: Date of Conviction:
Offense: Location:
Disposition: (use additional sheet(s) if necessary)

12. Will any law enforcement official benefit financially either directly or indirectly in your license, if issued?
Yes O No If Yes, give name:

13. Has/have applicant(s) formerly held a Maine liquor license? YES B/ NO O

14. Does/do applicant{s} own the premises? Yes E( No O If No give name and address of owner:

15. Describe in detail the premises to be licensed: (On Premise Diagram Required) _Plogce sed e

Axkadned  Sropvan—

16. Does/dp applicant(s) have ‘!1" the necessary permits required by the State Department of Human Services?
YES NO O Applied for:

17. What is the distance from the premises to the NEAREST school, school dormitory, church, chapel or parish house,
measured from the main entrance of the premises to the main entrance of the school, school dormitory, church, chapel
or parish house by the ordinary course of travel? /2 RY

Which of the above is nearest? clawy e

18. Have you received any assistance financially or oth[?wise (including any mortgages) from any source other than your-
self in the establishment of your business? YES NO O




MAINE DEPT OF STATE OF MAINE

Liguor Licensing & Inspection Division
PUBLIC SAFETY 164 State House Station
Augusta ME 04333-0164
Tel: (207)624-7220 Fax: (207)287-3424

SUPPLEMENTAL APPLICATION FORM
ON-PREMISE DIAGRAM

in an effort to clearly define your license premise and the arees that consumption and
storage of liquor is allowed, The Liquer Licensing & Inspection Division is requiring all
epplicants to submit a diagram of the premise to be licensed in addition to a completed license
application.

Diagrams should be submitted on this form and should be as accurate as possible. Be
sure to label the areas of your diagram including entrances, office aree, kitchen, storage areas,
dining rooms, lounges, function rooms, decks and all areas that you are requesting approval from
the Department for liquor consumption.

FiRoT Fropl To? tLaw | 5Eco4p ok TOL _PAW _}7
|
AR Twa‘-‘! \ :=
—f } y l ! - et [ I
e R = A
i: ] Cownon % ¥ I '
i LJ.-. A“A E
1 ] ;
! — . L i ' e 6T - !
j Caﬁniev\ord . ] WD ) m© s
. ” ¥ ]
| ’c’:g\a—m f*_ i i L 5-“"@
! “
; - ——~—] ‘A
| @ - '
— D Room L
| cymper ALEGA L W
| . . <
| A@ . 3 *
TAINLEED ;
; & \' Lo i Laiom :?' b’\@ ‘! i
| = r_-r é
| e N —
1N aut ' !
P Ve T aFaE | ————_{gm@ |
: S ik ETiy i
] i R 2 Exui i !
Ennd LERES Oty '

~—t (o Heearger

OWOMTPramDiagza0s



,'; AINE DEPT OF STATE OF MAINE

Liguor Licensing & Inspection Division

PUBLIC SAFETY 164 State House Station

Augusta ME 04333-0164
Tel: (207) 624-7220 Fax: (207) 287-3424 -

SUPPLEMENTAL APPLICATION FORM
ON-PREMISE DIAGRAM

In an effon to clearly define vour license premise and ‘the areas that consumption and
storage of liquor is allowed, The Liquor Licensing & Inspection Division is requiring al!
applicants to submit 2 diagram of the premise to be licensed in addition to a completed license
application.

Diagrams should be submitted on this form and should be as accurate as possible. Be
sure to label the areas of your diagram including entrances, office area, kitchen, slorage areas,
dining rooms, lounges, function reoms, decks and all areas that you are requesting approval from
the Department {or liquor consumption.

| 92e &Y gyetuiow
DASEMEVT ot Teaw :

(LEASANT oT.

: 40ANbE | Waens R [ DR - s
| l ' st/ oty - EvT®Y- gaur oI
. —- oo/l
GFF\’-E"‘ § 'r i LAt 2,
W | FAREIELD Al
+ ¥ g 1o 3
£Xataag ¥ | ' Iy
3
b ‘jﬁf f N ‘% ) | fatio P
hcd - [ e—r ?‘I
E7AS EME VT ~ T < Torene|T
, Péie | —= 2
ALt A T
-P M
¥ | S ™
- 1319
DAL YA N b=
1 6apgess E
_lL ‘\ i'\'

On'OfFremDizg2003




IFYES, give details: W\M—Saty v Wh E’nmgo\r &am'nqs Banie

On Premise Rev. 10-2017

The Division of Liquor Licensing & Enforcement is hereby authorized to obtain and examine all books, records and tax re-
turns pertaining to the business, for which this liquor license is requested, and also such books, records and returns during the
year in which any liquor license is in effect.

NOTE: “I understand that false statements made on this form are punishable by law. Knowingly supplying false informa-

tion on this form is a Class D offense under the Criminal Code, punishable by confinement of up to one year or by monetary
fine of up to $2,000 or both.”

Dated at; _ﬁlﬂnﬂmﬁ?g@/g - Mi on 12 " _5'Dm= 20 I—,
ﬁ/ / /5 Zﬂﬁ) 7/ Please sign in blue ink

Signature of Apglicant or Corporate Officer(s) Signature of Applicant or Corporate Officer(s)
leiga 0. Blood
' Print Name Print Name
FEE SCHEDULE
FILING FEE: (must be included on all applications) $ 10.00
Class I Spirituous, VIinous and Malt ...t sas $ 900.00

CLASS I: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants: Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Vessels; Qualified Caterers;
OTB.

Class I-A  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt, Optional Food (Hotels Only) ......cccvminnniirrnnsncnnenenressnncsnnns $1,100.00
CLASS I-A: Hotels only that do not serve three meals a day.

Class IT  SPIirituOUS ONLY covvieierireisicimmssismmsieiseii et ssassssssssssrassessssssssssssssssassssssses s sbasshes sunisssssasssssanessaans § 550.00
CLASS II: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges; Dining
Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; and Vessels.

Class IIL  VINOUS ONLY ...eoeieicvetrinrississnsissessseiiosmsseanesesesesise sesssasesssserssssssssrssss s ressssssanessbsssbasoshobsssssssnansansnsans § 220.00
CLASS III: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants;
Vessels; Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class IV Malt LIUuor OnlY ot inntsrscrs s e st s esasrasb s e s st sa b sna e s sssas § 220.00
CLASS IV: Airlines; Civic Auditoriums; Class A Restaurants; Clubs with catering privileges;
Dining Cars; Golf Clubs; Hotels; Indoor Ice Skating Clubs; Indoor Tennis Clubs; Restaurants;
Taverns; Pool Halls; and Bed and Breakfasts.

Class V. Spirituous, Vinous and Malt (Clubs without Catering, Bed & Breakfasts) .........cccvvvvvvcrcvrincnen . 3 495.00
CLASS V: Clubs without catering privileges.

Class X Spirituous, Vinous and Malt — Class A LOUNZE ...t veses $2,200.00
CLASS X: Class A Lounge

Class XI  Spirituous, Vinous and Malt — Restaurant LOUNEE ........cooviniinimmnnniniismiii s snsssneees $1,500.00
CLASS XI: Restaurant/Lounge; and OTB.

UNORGANIZED TERRITORIES $10.00 filing fee shall be paid directly to County Treasurer. All applicants in unorga-
nized territories shall submit along with their application evidence of payment to the County Treasurer.



All applications for NEW or RENEWAL liquor licenses must contact their Municipal Officials or the County Com-
missioners in unincorporated places for approval and signatures for liquor licenses prior to submitting them to the
bureau.

All fees must accompany application, make check payable to the Treasurer, State of Maine.

This application must be completed and signed by the Town or City and mailed to:
Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations

Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement

8 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0008.

Payments by check subject to penalty provided by Title 28A, MRS, Section 3-B.

TO STATE OF MAINE MUNICIPAL OFFICERS & COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:
Hereby certify that we have complied with Section 653 of Title 28-A Maine Revised Statutes and hereby approve

said application.

Dated at: lgﬂﬂdouv\ (&QW" , Maine \/0v/|¢

City/Town ) {County)
On:
Date
The undersigned being: . Municipal Officers O County Commissioners of the
OCity @ _Town O Plantation O Unincorporated Place of: K&ﬂl’\-’—bw@or + , Maine

THIS APPROVAL EXPIRES IN 60 DAYS
NOTICE - SPECIALATTENTION
§653. Hearings; bureau review; appeal

1. Hearings. The municipal officers or, in the case of unincorporated places, the county commissioners of the
county in which the unincorporated place is located, may hold a public hearing for the consideration of ap-
plications for new on-premises licenses and applications for transfer of location of existing on-premises licenses.
The municipal officers or county commissioners may hold a public hearing for the consideration of requests for
renewal of licenses, except that when an applicant has held a license for the prior 5 years and a complaint has not
been filed against the applicant within that time, the applicant may request a waiver of the hearing.

A. The bureau shall prepare and supply application forms. [1993, c. 730, §27 (AMD).]

B. The municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, shall provide public notice of any
hearing held under this section by causing a notice, at the applicant's prepaid expense, stating the name and place
of hearing, to appear on at least 3 consecutive days before the date of hearing in a daily newspaper having general
circulation in the municipality where the premises are located or one week before the date of the hearing in a

weekly newspaper having general circulation in the municipality where the premises are located. (1995, c.
140, §4 (AMD).]

C. If the municipal officers or the county commissioners, as the case may be, fail to take final action on an
application for a new on-premises license or transfer of the location of an existing on-premises license within 60
days of the filing of an application, the application is deemed approved and ready for action by the bureau. For
purposes of this paragraph, the date of filing of the application is the date the application is received by the munic-
ipal officers or county commissioners. This paragraph applies to all applications pending before municipal officers
or county commissioners as of the effective date of this paragraph as well as all applications filed on or after the
effective date of this paragraph. This paragraph applies to an existing on-premises license that has been extended
pending renewal. The municipal officers or the county commissioners shall take final action on an on-premises li-



cense that has been extended pending renewal within 120 days of the filing of the application. {2003, <. 213,
§1 (AMD).)

D. If an application is approved by the municipal officers or the county commissioners but the bureau finds,
after inspection of the premises and the records of the applicant, that the applicant does not qualify for the class of
license applied for, the bureau shall notify the applicant of that fact in writing. The bureau shall give the applicant
30 days to file an amended application for the appropriate class of license, accompanied by any additional license
fee, with the municipal officers or county commissioners, as the case may be. If the applicant fails to file an
amended application within 30 days, the original application must be denied by the bureau. The bureau shall notify
the applicant in writing of its decision to deny the application including the reasons for the denial and the rights of
appeal of the applicant. [1995, c. 140, §5 (NEW).)[ 2003, c. 213, §1 (AMD) .]

2. Findings. In granting or denying an application, the municipal officers or the county commissioners shall
indicate the reasons for their decision and provide a copy to the applicant. A license may be denied on one or more
of the following grounds:

A. Conviction of the applicant of any Class A, Class B or Class C crime; [1987,¢.45, Pt. A, §4 (NEW).]

B. Noncompliance of the licensed premises or its use with any local zoning ordinance or other land use ordi-
nance not directly related to liquor control;, (1987, c. 45, Pt. A, §4 (NEW).]

C. Conditions of record such as waste disposal violations, health or safety violations or repeated parking or
traffic violations on or in the vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by
the licensed premises or other such conditions caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed premises
that unreasonably disturb, interfere with or affect the ability of persons or businesses residing or located in the
vicinity of the licensed premises to use their property in a reasonable manner; {1993, c. 730, §27 (AMD).]

D. Repeated incidents of record of breaches of the peace, disorderly conduct, vandalism or other violations of
law on or in the vicinity of the licensed premises and caused by persons patronizing or employed by the licensed
premises; (1989, c. 592, §3 (AMD).])

E. A violation of any provision of this Title; (2009, <. 81, §1 (AMD).]

F. A determination by the municipal officers or county commissioners that the purpose of the application is to
circumvent the provisions of section 601; and [2009, c. 81, §2 (AMD).]

G. After September 1, 2010, server training, in a program certified by the bureau and required by local ordi-

nance, has not been completed by individuals who serve alcoholic beverages. {2009, c. 81, §3 (NEW).]
[ 2009, c. B1l, §§1-3 (AMD) .}

3. Appeal to bureau. Any applicant aggrieved by the decision of the municipal officers or county commis-
sioners under this section may appeal to the bureau within 15 days of the receipt of the written decision of the mu-
nicipal officers or county commissioners. The bureau shall hold a public hearing in the city, town or unincorporat-
ed place where the premises are situated. In acting on such an appeal, the bureau may consider all licensure re-
quirements and findings referred to in subsection 2.

A. (1993, c. 730, §27 (RP).]

B. If the decision appealed from is an application denial, the bureau may issue the license only if it finds by

clear and convincing evidence that the decision was without justifiable cause. 11993, c.730,8§27(AMD} . ]
[1995,c.140,§6 (AMD) . ]

4. No license to person who moved to obtain a license. [ 1987, c. 342, §32 (RP) .]

5. Appeal to District Court. Any person or governmental entity aggrieved by a bureau decision under this
section may appeal the decision to the District Court within 30 days of receipt of the written decision of the bureau.

An applicant who files an appeal or who has an appeal pending shall pay the annual license fee the applicant
would otherwise pay. Upon resolution of the appeal, if an applicant's license renewal is denied, the bureau shall

refund the applicant the prorated amount of the unused license fee.
[ 1995, c. 140, §7 (AMD); 1999, c. 547, Pt. B, §78 (AMD); 1999, c. 547, Pt. B, §80 {AFF) .|

Please be sure to include the following with your application:
Completed the application and sign the form.

Signed check with correct license fee and filing fee.

Your local City or Towns signature(s) are on the forms.




' Be sure to include your ROOM, FOOD
Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages and Lottery Operations  and LIQUOR gross income for the year

Division of Liquor Licensing & Enforcement (if applicable).
8 State House Station, Augusta, ME 04333-0008 Enclose diagram for all businesses, auxil-
10 Water Street, Hallowell, ME 04347 iary locations, extended decks and stor-
Tel: (207) 624-7220 Fax: (207) 287-3434 age areas.
Email Inquiries: MaineLiguor@maine.gov Complete the Corporate Information
sheet for all ownerships except sole pro-
prietorships.

If you have any questions regarding your application, please contact us at (207) 624-7220.

DIVISION USE ONLY

O Approved

O Not Approved

BY:

ON PREMISE DIAGRAM

In an effort to clearly define your license premise and the area that consumption and storage of liquor is allowed.
The Division requires all applicants to submit a diagram of the premise to be licensed in addition to a completed
license application.

Diagrams should be submitted on this form and should be as accurate as possible. Be sure to label the areas of your
diagram including entrances, office area, kitchen, storage areas, dining rooms, lounges, function rooms, restrooms,
decks and all areas that you are requesting approval from the Division for liquor consumption.



For Office Use Only:

License #:

SOS Checked:

100% Yes O No O

Questions 1 to 4 must match information on file with the Maine Secretary of State’s office. If you have questions
regarding this information, please call the Secretary of State’s office at (207) 624-7752.

Please clearly complete this form in its entirety.

1.Exact legal name: R.Z. Blosd CMM anu-'l, Jine .
2.Doing Business As, if any: Ca.P-\—aj n Farbadd Tun

3.Date of filing with Secretary of State: 'jo nd 2004  State in which you are formed: Ma.ing

4.1f not a Maine business entity, date on which you were authorized to transact business in the State of Maine:

5.List the name and addresses for previous 5 years, birth dates, titles of officers, directors and list the percentage
ownership: (attach additional sheets as needed)



r— i

Date of Ownership
| NAME ADDRESS (5 YEARS) Birth TITLE %
|
e 133 0ld Rwy Read
legh 0. Blood N ui bu}fp% V:’A gli4f77 | Pres (00
| ur |
22 Labbiy Shed— 1 |

- | Now par RT I VR .

(Stock ownership in non-publicly traded comganie; must add up to 100%.)

6.If Co-Op # of members: (list primary officers in the above boxes)

7.Is any principal person involved with the entity a law enforcement official?

Yes No -/ If Yes, Name: Agency:

8.Has any principal person involved in the entity ever been convicted of any violation of the law, other than minor
traffic violations, in the United States?

Yes No /
9.If Yes to Question 8, please complete the following: (attached additional sheets as needed)

Name:

Date of Conviction:

Offense:

Location of Conviction:

Disposition:

Signature:



| %/ﬂ.«éfﬂﬁg/ ral<(17

Signature of Dufy Authorized Person Date

Lugh 6. Bleed

Print Name of Duly Authorized Person

Submit Completed Forms to:

Bureau of Alcoholic Beverages

Division of Liquor Licensing and Enforcement

8 State House Station, Augusta, Me 04333-0008 (Regular address)
10 Water Street, Hallowell, ME 04347 (Overnight address)
Telephone Inquiries: (207) 624-7220Fax: (207) 287-3434

Email Inquiries: MaineLiquor@Maine.gov




Agenda
ltem
Divider



KENNEBUNKPORT TOWN CLERK

To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager
From: Tracey O’Roak, Town Clerk
Date: December 27, 2017

Re: Codification RFP

Laurie,

We received two bids in response to the codification RFP. They were from Municode ($11,950)
and General Code ($10,700). I have attached copies of the price quotations for your review.

After reviewing both bids, conducting phone interviews and discussing with Jen and Werner, we
unanimously agreed that General Code is the preferred company to perform our codification.

We took into consideration the cost, experience, support and final product. General Code was
the better option for all of those considerations.

Please let me know if you have any specific questions about the process or the product offered
by either company.

The next step is to sign the Authorization and Agreement for the winning bid and then they will
get started.

Thanks.

P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine, 04046 « Tel. (207) 967-4243



AR A AR EE AN R &S EaE S

Price Quotation Sheets

MunNicede

-—"'_-_—_

Price Quotation Sheet

The codifier shall indicate below the firm not-to-exceed prices for the Codification
project and any optional products and services described in Sections llj, IV, V and
VI, The price for the codification project shall reflect the total cost to the Town of

Kennebunkport for the project as described,

Base Price:
Receipt of materials
Editorial Analysis
Manuscript
Editing
Stylizing
Waord processing
Prooireading
Legal Review
Draft
Comprehensive Index
5 Code volumes
Shipping and Handling
Internet Online Code - Cost of Apnual Fee!

Options:

Teleconference or web conference
Legislation appended to online Code?

Code on Disc in PDF format

Code on Disc in MS Word format

Additional copies of Code book in binders
Reprints of chapters or portions of the Code

Distribution of Codes/Supplements to non-municipal clients 3

1 See page 18 for Online Services Quotation Sheet.

511,950

§ No charge

$ No charge 1st year, then $200 annually

$ No charge

$Nocharge

$ 97.50 for post binders, $60 for ring binders
% 0.065 per impression, covers are $3.00

$ 135 wilh post binders and tabs

$ 95 with ring binders and 1abs
$ 99 annual supplement subscription fee

2 Does not apply if selecting MyMunicode online services, which Includes OrdBank+QrdLink. See page 18 for detalls.

3Quote based on 4 supplement deliveries annuaily.

m U n COd e Response to Request for Proposals

15



Investment Detail and Options

P e, Ve
T S

Base Project Price

Your base project includes the following:

> + ® &+ & & =2 & = 2 4 = & + & * ®

Preliminary Telephone Conference

Creation of a New Code through November 7, 2017 (Land Use Ordinance}
Conversion of the Code into an XML Document with General Code Numbering and Format
Organizational Analysis

Editorial and Legal Analysis

Manuscript

Editorial Work

Proofreading

Preliminary and Final Drafts

Duplication and Publication of § Code Volumes in Custem-Imprinted Post Binders
Customizable Tabs

Comprehensive Index

Code Adoplion Legislation

Disposition List

Premium eCode360, including PubDocs Module {Setup and First Year)
Customized Masthead Banner

Shipping

Premium eCode360 Annual Maintenance: $ 1,195
Standard eCode360 Annual Maintenance: $ 995
eCode360 Lite Annual Maintenance: $ 695

C‘IQNLFO-\ COOO-Q—

$ 10,700

Your base project price includes Premium eCode360 and the PubDocs Module. After the first year, the
Town has the option of continuing with either Premium eCode360, Standard eCode360, or Lite
2Code360. The maintenance fee is an annual recurring flat fee. Therefore it is our recommendation
that the Town budget for this service each year. The fee covers annual licensing, web hosting, and
posting of new legislalion between regular Code supplements, Please note that this does not include
the cost for codifying new legislation.

16 | Investment Detail and Options

Town of Kennebunkport, Maine | December 13, 2017



Agenda
ltem
Divider



- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE’'S FINEST RESORT

Town of Kennebunkport
PUBLIC NOTICE

In response to an application to construct a dock consisting of 4 ft wide x 10 ft fong
access ramp, a 4 ft wide x 40 ft long pier, and a 3 ft wide x 40 ft long ramp, and a 10
foot wide by 20 ft long float, the Cape Porpoise Pier Harbormaster and the
Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen in compliance with 38 M.R.S.A_, Section 1022, will
conduct a Site Waik at property owned by Wilson Goodwin and Elizabeth Witt-Goodwin,
at 26 Langsford Road, on Tuesday, January 9, 2018, at noon. This application is
available for review at the Town Office, 6 Eim Street, Kennebunkport.

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-d4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470






(>

Town of Kennebunkport
Catastrophic Leave Policy

Occasionally, employees have a serious non-work related illness or
accident, which cause the employee to be absent from work for extended
periods of time. The employee may not have sufficient accrued sick and
vacation leave to cover the expected duration of absence. The Town
Manager may authorize a catastrophic leave bank for the employee
absent due to illness or accident. The establishment of the catastrophic
bank will be at the discretion of the Town Manager who will consider the
request on a case-by-case basis using the following guidelines:

» The employee or immediate family member (spouse, children,
parent) must be facing a life threatening or serious long-term
chronic medical condition. Sick time usage for family is governed
by the family sick time policy in the personnel policy and union
contract — “An employee may elect to use up to forty (40) earned
sick leave hours per contract year to care for members of the
immediate family {spouse, children, parents) who are ill.”

* The employee has successfully completed their probationary
period.

» The employee has or will use up all accrued leave (sick, vacation,
personal days, floating holidays and/or comp time) while out of
work as a result of sickness or accident.

» The illness or accident is not covered by Worker’s Compensation
either through the Town of Kennebunkport or through the
employee’s outside or second employer.

= The employee has no second source of income (second
employment, self employment) from which he/she will be deriving
an income during the catastrophic leave.

= The employee must have record of judicious use of his/her sick
leave.

» Employee is at risk of having to pick up the entire cost of health
insurance.

* The Department Director recommends the establishment of the
catastrophic leave bank for the particular employee.

Procedures for establishing a Catastrophic Bank

Co-workers may initiate the catastrophic bank by forwarding the
request to the Department Director. The Department Director will
forward his/her recommendation to the Town Manager. The bank may
be established within the department or may be Town wide at the
discretion of the Town Manager. The Town Manager will provide written
notification if he/she approves the establishment of a catastrophic bank.

Reviewed 01.11.18



If approved by the Town Manager, the catastrophic leave bank will
be established for the weeks remaining in the employee’s 12 week FMLA
period. The Town Manager may extend the sick leave bank up to an
additional 12 weeks if warranted. In order for an extension to be
considered, an employee would need to qualify for an approved leave of
absence, as well as all other noted standards. If a leave bank is
approved, the catastrophic leave bank will make up the difference
between the employee’s regular salary and the Income Protection Plan
benefit. The Town Manager may suspend the catastrophic leave bank if
the employee reaches maximum medical improvement and is not
expected to be able to return to work at any time in the future or for any
other reason which would compromise the integrity of the catastrophic
leave policy. The catastrophic leave bank will be suspended once the
employee returns to work. The bank is designated specifically for the
employee for whom it is established and may not be transferred to any
other employee.

Contributions by employees to the bank are totally voluntary.
Employees wishing to donate time to the catastrophic leave bank must
sign the attached specific authorization form indicating the number of
hours and the type of accrual they wish to donate. Employees may
donate vacation, sick, or comp time, as well as floating holidays.
Donating Employees must donate in increments of 1 hour and maintain
40 hours of vacation and 80 hours of sick time for their own personal
use prior to donating time to another. Employees will be advised that
once time is donated to the bank it may not be returned to the employee
donating the time for his/her personal use or to be cashed out in the
future. However, if the employee for whom the sick bank is established
does not use the time donated, the donated time will be returned to the
employees who originally donated it. Authorization forms will be
forwarded to the Human Resources Department. The Human Resources
Department will keep a record of the names of employees donating
vacation time and a record of vacation hours used from the sick bank.



8-
Agenda

ltem
Divider

i



@ ,:

Kennebunkport Public Health

December 26, 2017

ATN: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen, Laurie Smith-Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept this generous gift of $1000.00from Kennebunkport Residents Association. We
would like to divide it in half with $500.00 donating into the “public assistance” account 1-320-06(GA-
General} and $500.00 donating into the Nursing general account 1-320-39 both of which provide to the
community as designated in their donation letter.

Thank you!

Alison Kenneway RN, BSN

Kennebunkport Public Health



Kennebunkport Public Health Department December 21, 2017
Town of Kennebunkport s
P.0. Box 566
Kennebunkport

ME 04046

Please find included a check for $1000 donated by the membership of the
Kennebunkport Residents Association to the Kennebunkport Public Health
Department for use in its discretionary fund for services to Kennebunkport
residents, as needed.

David Jame

Chairman, KRA Executive Committee



KENNEBUNKPORT RESIDENTS ASsOCiaTY ON *Jworzne 1125

bare | 2 o>

& 2D
e S ®nnebng $ laas,
~ QQQ :[:hgud'g ﬂe‘_k o Ne giQ.'t:. Doiiars (f} o
) Kennebunk

Community Rogys S .‘m_wr 1

© PELUIE wagirt om LT

s
Y




<&l
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<6



>

List of Past Town Report Dedications

Date Dedications
1979 Volunteers past and present
1980 Elmont S. Tyndale, Kittredge Family
1981 J. Paul Pepin
1982 Julian C. Howard, M. Abbott Pendergast
1983 Joe and Thelma Burrows
1984 Eleonore P. Dow, Sterling Dow, [ll
1985 Volunteer firefighters past and present
1986 R. Longley Philbrick
1987 William Carter Harris
1988 Beryl Bilderback
1989 H. David Walley, Charlie Gould
1990 Tom Bradbury
1991 Ruth E. Landon, Valentine Hollingsworth, Gilbert Fessenden
1992 Lincoln Spencer
1993 Clarie Nickerson, Henry H. Pasco, Lester Wildes
1994 Hazel Wildes, Charlie H. Mabee
1995 Mary F. Huff, James H. Johnson
1996 Alice M. Crowell, Clarence H. Littell, Vivian A. Fessenden
1997 Mary Walley, Captain Joseph Finn, Keith McClelland
1998 Carotyn Bryant Craig
1999 Janet Winters, Robert J. Preble
2000 Booth Chick
2001 Volunteers
2002 Keith McCleltand
2003 Captain Russell Elliott Bryant, Sr., Linda Davenport, Robert M. Lyna
2004 Clifford Burgess, Stephen H. Emmons
2005 Volunteers, Town Employees
2006 Carl G. Bartlett, Sr.
2007 Kenneth W. Campbell
2008 Margaret T. Hollingsworth
2009 Charles Reid, Sr.
2010 Leo Martin
2010 Anita Troegner
2011 Sarah and Dan Beard
2012 Mat Lanigan
2013 Jacqueline Kellett
David J. Billings
2014 Jim Burrows
Judy Barrett
2015 President George Herbert Walker Bush
Allan Moir
Carol Cook
2016 Kenneth Nathaniel “Sonny” Hutchins

Z:\My Documents\Town Report DedicationsiList OF Past Town Report Dedications.Doc




